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Wisconsin Compensation Rating Bureau

CIRCULAR LETTER 2954 — MARCH 22, 2005

TO: Members of the Bureau
FROM: Beth Nickel, Donna Knepper
RE: WCRB Web Site Enhancements

Over the past several months the following enhancements have been made to the
WCRB Web site.

1. Wisconsin Underwriting Manuals.

e Wisconsin Basic Manual — rules governing the writing of worker’s
compensation policies. The manual can be printed from the Web site.

e Wisconsin Classification Manual - classification section of the Basic Manual,
along with WI analogies. This manual has been incorporated into the Class
Code Look-up section. A pdf version of the class code section is available
upon request.

e Experience Rating Manual — rules governing the application of the
experience rating plan. The manual can be printed from the Web site.

2. Manage USR was implemented in September of 2004 to allow carrier users to
track and view their Unit Statistical Reports. The product has already been
updated on several occasions with enhancements including the ability to view
reject letters, viewing USRs in an aggregate (summarized) view, as well several
smaller enhancements.

3. The NTC Lookup has been recently enhanced at a user's request to include an
issued date search criteria.

4. The WCPAP Worksheets product was made available in January of 2005 to
carriers to search for and view WCPAP Worksheets for their risks.

We encourage you to visit our Web site.



